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The Honorable Steve Huebert, Chairperson 

House Committee on Local Government 

Statehouse, Room 149-S 

Topeka, Kansas  66612 

 

Dear Representative Huebert: 

 

 SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2541 by House Committee on Local Government 

 

 In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2541 is 

respectfully submitted to your committee. 

 

 HB 2541 would repeal KSA 65-3425 that defines plastic bottles and containers and their 

labeling requirements.  It would also repeal the penalty for non-compliance. 

 

 The Attorney General reports that HB 2541 would have no fiscal effect on its office.  

There could be an effect on counties, which currently, after repeated violations, receive a civil 

penalty of $50 for each violation.  The amount of revenue lost by the counties cannot be 

determined. 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 Jon Hummell, 

 Interim Director of the Budget 

 

 

cc: Willie Prescott, Attorney General’s Office  


